EDGEWOOD VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (EVHOA) BOARD MEETING April 8, 2019 MINUTES-UNAPPROVED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS	MEMBERS	PRESENT
President	Michael Stuber	Yes
VP ARC	Kathy Shelley	Yes
VP Landscaping	Don Silva	Yes
Secretary	Sue Milner	Yes
Treasurer	Jim Nickless	Yes (ConferenceCall)

Home Owners: Kay Cathcart, Garry Caven

- 1. EVHOA Board Meeting called to order at 9:04 am by President Stuber.
- 2. Establish Quorum:

Quorum: Yes Five of Five

- 3. Approve January 10, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes: Motion made to approve Minutes, seconded and passed.
- 4. Appointments to Fill Board Vacancy: The appointment of Michael Stuber and Sue Milner to fill the vacant BOD positions was affirmed.

5. Treasurers Report:

Regarding the Village Fiscal Year 2018-2019 third quarter report. The Total Year Income was \$4320, Total Year to Date Expenses were \$2037.95. The Ending Operating Account Bank Balance being \$4843.23. The CD Bank Account Balance being \$2020.13. It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Q3 Report.

The Treasurer presented the proposed 2019-2020 Village Budget for review. There will be no increase in dues. It was moved, seconded and passed to approve the fiscal year 2019-2020 Budget.

6. Landscape Report:

The Board discussed the April 1, 2019 to October 1, 2019 Landscape Maintenance Services provided by Ramon's Yard Care. The VP Landscaping recommended that the annual rate be increased from \$1104.54 to \$1245.54, an increase of \$141.00. A Motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the amended 2019 Landscape Contract.

7. ARC Report:

The VP ARC reported that the SBCA has extended the permit date for the Hailey's to remove the dead Western Hemlock. The previous deadline was February 13, 2019.

There was general discussion on the status of Tract D and recent emails concerning fire safety. The Board agreed to informally continue to review the status. For informational purposes the Board agreed to add the emails from Fire Chief Brad Martin and Sue Oemichen to the EVHOA web site.

8. Member Comments: None

9. Adjourn:

Motion to Adjourn, seconded and approved at 10:50 am Respectfully submitted by Sue Milner, Secretary

Next Meetings:

Tuesday, May 21, 2019, 9:30 am BOD Workshop for Annual Mtg. Planning Tuesday, July 9, 2019, 5:00 pm (Annual Meeting)

Good Afternoon, et al.,

I must first apologize for the length of this email, and any perceived delays on my response to the grass/fire hazard issue on the closed 9 golf course. I would like everyone to be explicitly clear that regardless of any perceptions, insinuations or other beliefs that this issue is not critically important to myself, or the incredible staff (administration, Fire Commissioners or firefighters) of your Port Ludlow Fire District. I want to assure you that we are absolutely committed to the safety and protection of each and every person in our fantastic community.

I have gone through the emails I have received or been sent in an attempt to encompass as many stakeholders into this email as I can. Unfortunately, I am sure there are some I have missed or am not aware of that have a vested, or general, interest in this issue. Please forward this to anyone you may think would want to be included.

Over the recent weeks, there has been a very active discussion regarding the vegetation on the closed 9 course at various levels; email groups, social groups and within the PLVC committee structure. Unfortunately, with so many people involved, it is pretty much impossible to coordinate a well-represented meeting to address the fire danger concerns. It is important to ensure the input is based on facts, research, expertise and an interactive conversation to address the particulars and details of the issue. As we know, email is a great way to get information out, but unfortunately it is one dimensional and is open to interpretation, personal bias, distraction/deflection/rhetoric and amending of addressee's. I realize there is a lot of passion and emotion invested in this issue and I do not want to minimize anyone's position on the subject. However, I also understand that there will be some that do not agree with my findings, which is absolutely fine. The beauty of our country is the freedom of opinion and free speech.

On Tuesday August 28th, I visited the entire closed 9 Golf Course with Chief Brian Tracer and Chief Don Svetich. For those that are not aware of the names, I am your local Fire Chief (Port Ludlow Fire) who has a vast experience in the fire service for over 30 years (Including an extensive background with California Wildfires). Chief Tracer is the appointed Jefferson County Fire Marshal, through the Jefferson County Department of Community Development. Chief Svetich has an exceptional background in Wildland Firefighting, here on the Olympic Peninsula and Nationally, and is the Jefferson County Fire Chief's expert in Wildland Firefighting. I give you this VERY brief overview, as I want to assure you that I solicited reputable fire service perspectives for my response. I have taken into consideration numerous sources of information to include, but not limited to: emails, mailings sent to my office (with pictures), input from the aforementioned Chief Officers, in field observations and examinations of the course, the safety and protection of our community, accessibility to the area for fire service apparatus, fire history in the area, fuel models, topography, and a number of other considerations, some of which depend on a deeper understanding of fire dynamics that are not readily explained in an email.

Before we toured the golf course, I only informed the other Chiefs that there is concern from some of the community members regarding the fire danger and PLA's plan to allow the natural landscape to retake the golf course. During the infield inspection, we got out periodically and walked the area, checking the fuels, soil, weather, etc. When we completed the tour, there was consensus that the 8 foot mow strip PLA is doing, in conjunction with the 6 foot cart path (totaling an average of 12-14 feet) is an acceptable barrier to the conditions we observed. This took into account the higher fuel moistures in the timber line and the green belt the homeowners have between their homes and the course. One may argue that the mowing hasn't been completed in a while and needs to be re-done. However, it is obvious that it was not mowed long ago, and it does not take long for the grass to grow back. However, with the weather as it is, I would not recommend any mowing under current conditions.

I've attached Mrs. Oemichen's email below, as she points out some very valid points. We, the community, have a responsibility to do our part in preventing fires. I definitely want to point out that the homeowners are doing a fantastic part by maintaining the greenbelts on their properties. Our community enjoys the beauty of our location. It is in what the fire service considers a "Wildland Urban Interface (WUI)," which means we live in a rural, forested terrain that abuts to our properties and the fire hazard will always be a risk. Mrs. Oemichen's email lists some great resources for research and awareness (again, my reason for attaching her email). As Edgewood is a Fire Wise community, there is much we can do individually to reduce the risk, but the risk will never be alleviated in our community.

I appreciate those that have provided input and guidance. As stated earlier, I'm keenly aware of the level of passion, emotion and vested interest in this issue. I know some will appreciate my response and some will oppose it. Just understand that my response is based on the risk assessment, period. I am and always have been a very open and transparent Fire Chief, with a high level of ethics, values and professionalism.

Brad Martin - MS, EFO, EMT-P

Fire Chief

Port Ludlow Fire & Rescue

7650 Oak Bay Road

Port Ludlow, WA 98365

(360) 437-2236 Bus.

(360) 774-6311 Cell

(866) 367-2291 Confidential fax

From: Brett and Sue Oemichen

 brettandsue@q.com>

Sent: Mon, 20 Aug 2018 13:14:42 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: Fire Prevention Information

Edgewood Neighbors,

After hearing about the concerns for grass fires in our area, I decided to do educate myself on the potential issue. Here is what I have learned:

Grass, brush, and forest fires have two causes – natural and human. Lightning is the main cause of natural grass, brush, and forest fires and accounts for 4% of total fire numbers. Fortunately, lightning is not a common occurrence on the peninsula.

Human causes account for over 90% of grass and wild fires.

Fortunately, we have no campfires on the "closed nine"; a burning ban is in effect for the entire peninsula so there should be no burning of debris; and typically those who walk on the "closed nine" do not smoke while exercising. Arson is an unpredictable and uncontrollable cause. The "closed nine" is an area unknown to most not from Port Ludlow. It is difficult to predict if anyone in Port Ludlow would intentionally start a fire on the "closed nine". I would hope not.

Grass and pine needles are considered light fuels for wild fires. Light fuels lose moisture quickly with a low relative humidity. After reading this, I checked the relative humidity (RH) at our home (which is near the "closed nine") at 5:30 pm. It was 85%. This morning at 7:00 am it was 95%. I plan to monitor the RH at our home throughout the next week. Again luckily for us, we very rarely have temperatures over 80 near our home (and close to the "closed nine") and the relative humidity usually does not get very low.

There are several websites to get more information on grass and wildfires. NFPA has very good information for homeowners on fire prevention and fire protection. The following is from the NFPA:

Edgewood Village is a certified Firewise Community. The following is from the NFPA website. For more information, follow this link to the Firewise page on the

Edgewood web site:

https://www.plsbca.org/edgewood/hoaBiz/firewise/index.php

My hope is for our community to not succumb to the scare tactics of some, but to instead educate ourselves to the real risks, make sure that our own property is protected by following Firewise recommendations, and to continue to learn and work together for a better community.

Your neighbor, Sue Oemichen